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The former First State Bank of Buxton is a 26 by 46-foot, 1-story, flat-roofed
structure without basement. Its footings go down 18 feet and the 2-foot thick walls
are constructed of granite. The 3-bay facade is enriched with a corbeled cornice of
granite and curved granite courses which outline the round arches of the doorway and
the two windows south of it. A stained-glass lunette reading "Bank" is over the door,
and similar but unlettered lunettes formed headings for the original 6-light, single-
sash windows, but these apertures were entirely filled with glass blocks in 1960. Four
small glass-block windows are on the north elevation but no openings of any kind are
on the south elevation or the rear. There is a tall brick chimney on the latter. The
roof of the building was repaired, new electrical wiring put in, and the floor braced
at the northwest corner in 1973. Three years earlier, a bank sign with clock and tem-
perature gauge was mounted on a pole at the entrance.

The principal asset of the interior of the building is the original wooden fix-
tures in the banking room: carved posts supporting paneled bases beneath a super-
structure of marble shelves on brackets, brass grilles, and an openwork, spindled
frieze. Behind the grilles are pedals by which, in case of robbery, tellers formerly
activated gas emitted from ornamental knobs on the bases of the fixtures. Paneling
has been applied to the walls to achieve a wainscoting effect, and the green carpet
was laid in the 1960s. The acoustical tile ceiling was dropped below an earlier one
of pressed wood, which in turn had covered the original sheathing of decorative
stamped metal. The vault at the southwest corner of the room hasan elaborate sur-
round of pilasters which support an entablature beneath a broken pediment.

All-electric heating has been installed-in: the building, but the first heating
system was a cast-iron, coal-burning stove in the banking room and a still-func-
tioning fireplace in the office in the northwest corner. The fireplace has a tile
hearth and an arched surround of brick headers. The mantelpiece, also brick,
features a shelf on consoles above a frieze with guilloche banding. Framing for
windows and the paneled doors in the building consists of molded side and head
casings, with the latter terminating in corner blocks carved in sunbursts and
topped by cornices.

The Tocation of the former bank is 1ot 1 and the north foot of lot 2 in block
4 of the original Buxton townsite, or the southwest corner of the principal inter-
section (Broadway Street and Daisy Avenue), across from the railroad. A new garage
behind the building is used for storage of old bank records, furniture, and equip-
ment, and a deteriorated barn west of the garage was recently demolished.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The former First State Bank of Buxton building symbolizes the economic viability
of the locale which the institution has served since 1884, as well as the h8-year
career of Oliver S. Hanson, the pioneer Red River Valley banker and civic leader who
chartered it. The building is also significant architecturally, with its original
exterior and interior design largely intact.

Buxton is in northcentral Traill County, situated in the southern part of Section
25, Township 140 North, Range 51 West. It was founded and laid out by Budd Reeve
in 1880, the year the St. Paul, Minneapolis and Maniteba Railway (predecessor of
the Great Northern Railway) came through. A dozen years later, Buxton was athriving
Tittle town, boasting among its assets three churches, three elevators, nine stores,
a hotel, a lumber yard, two agricultural implement firms, a town hall, an OddFellows'
lodge, free reading rooms, and a bank. The latter was the First State Bank of Buxton,
founded by Oliver S. Hanson (1862-1939), whose parents emigrated from Norway to America
in 1851. Born in Allamakee County, Iowa, Hanson was educated in rural schools and
employed on farms in lowa prior to coming to North Dakota in 1381. He subsequently
spent three years in the position of bookkeeper for the Hillsboro National Bank and
in 1884 went to Buxton, where he established the First State Bank of Buxton and be-
came cashier. A few months later he purchased the firm,which he conducted for a time
as a private bank. When it was reorganized in 1890 as a state institution, he be-
came president.

Hanson's first bank building was a small frame structure in the rear of which he
resided; in the 1890s he erected a new building of granite for which neither the ar-
chitect nor contractor has been identified. In 1907 he moved from Buxton to Grand
Forks, where he became president of the Northwestern National Bank (formerly the .
American Scandinavian Bank). When Northwestern consolidated with the First National
Bank of Grand Forks in 1929, Hanson was elected chairman of the board, from which
position he retired in 1930. He retained his interests in other banks, including the
First State Bank of Buxton, until his death. He was a member of the Republican party
state central committee and from 1932 to 1939 served as a Grand Forks city commissioner.
In 1896 Hanson had been named a delegate to the Repubtican national convention in St.
Louis, where, as the youngest delegate present (age 34), he supported the successful
candidate, William McKinley.

In 1937 the First State Bank of Buxton merged with the First State Bank of Thompson
(}ocgtgd_ls miles north in Grand Forks County). Two years later, the deposits and
liabilities of the State Bank of Reynolds (4 miles north) were assumed. When the
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First State Bank of Buxton changed hands in 1972, the purchase from then-president
S.N. Lommen brought to an end the long-term association of his family with the in-
stitution. S.N. Lommen had become president of the bank in 1940 and a member of
the board of directors in 1917. His father, E.E. Lommen, had been first cashier
from 1909 to 1915, and his son Robert had continued the family tradition to the
third generation, retiring as vice president in 1972.

As the result of the moving in March, 1977, of the First State Bank of Buxton
to new quarters next door to its old building, the future of the latter is in doubt.
There is local sentiment for making it a museum, a proposal also supported by the
owners, who favor converting it to a museum of local banking history. Such a use
would be especially feasible in view of the building's period accoutrements, as
well as the voluminous records available which date from the bank's founding. These
pertain not only to banking affairs but also reflect the institution's promotional
role in the early settlement of Buxton and the surrounding area.



